
1

Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J. Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 08:49 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: April 2007 Am Min online, short courses

Dear MSA Member,
 
The Apr 2007 (v. 92 n. 4) American Mineralogist is online.
 
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:
 
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>
 
 
If you have a personal subscription to the journal though MSA, and would like to view it 
on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:
 
<http://msa.minsocam.org/>
 
or go to the MSA website:
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2007/Apr07.html>
 
 
==>> The 2007 short course descriptions and registrations are online:
 
-- Aug 16-17 - Fluid-Fluid Equilibria in the Crust, Cologne, Germany 
<http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/Crust_Fluid_descrptn.html
 
-- Oct 26-27 - Paleoaltimetry: Geochemical and Thermodynamic Approaches, Denver, CO, USA 
<http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/paleoaltimetry_descrptn.html>
 
-- Oct 29-31 - Amphiboles, Rome, Italy <http://www_crystal.unipv.it/amphiboles/home.htm>
 
 
===>>> Requests for a MSA Distinguished Lecturer to visit your institution during the 
2007-2008 season are due May 12. Interested?  See 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Lecture_Prog.html>
 
 
====>>>> June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for the 2008 MSA awards and 
honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award, and Fellows. More information and nomination 
procedures can be reached from the MSA home page <http://www.minsocam.org/>.
 
 
=====>>>>> Research grant proposals are due June 1. More information and application 
information:
 
Kraus Crystallography <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Crystallography_Award.html>
 
Mineralogy/Petrology <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Min_Pet_Award.html>
 
 
===== end of message =====


